
715

254006/56

Ottawa,Elst August, 1908.Chaque.

Sir,

Referning to your letter of the 14th instant, and

the account which you forwarded from Mr F.W. Wallace

for the funeral expenses of the late Mary Paul, I beg to

say that in view of the fact that Dr McAllister gave the

order, and as you have certified the account it has been paid

by cheque for $30.20 (No 170) herewith enclosed. But at

the same time I may say that the Department confiders

the sxpenditure much too large for the burial of an Indian.

The charge for such service should not exceed $8.00 or $10.00

Kindly inform Dr McAllister to this effect.

Your obedie servant.

Fawl

Secretary.

 Clndian Agent,

Fredericton. N.B.
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